Research In Motion Limited

295 Phillip Street
Waterloo, Ontario

Canada N2L 3w8

RIM Testing Services o +1 519 888 7465, fax +1 519 888 6906
A Division of Research In Motion Limited E-mail: info@rim.com
July 31, 2006

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21045

FCC ID: L6ARBF20CW
Subject : Letter requesting Short Term Confidentiality (STC) of BlackBerry FCC ID
L6ARBF20CW Certification application

Pursuant to DA04-1705 of the Commissions’s public notice, RIM Testing Services (RTS) on behalf of
Research In Motion Limited (RIM) requests that the following identified information regarding the
BlackBerry FCC ID L6ARBF20CW be held as STC by the Federal Communication Commission (FCC)
and as such be withheld from public inspection for the initial 45 days of the grant date with the possibility
of extension.

The exhibits contain details of the product that is customarily guarded from competitors and not released to
the public by RIM prior to the product offering to the public.

The following Exhibits with specific sections described, submitted with the Form 731 attachments should
be held as temporary confidential:

External Photos

Internal Photos
Test Setup Photos
User’s Manual and User Safety Guide

Yours truly,

MAJCﬁV

Masud S. Attayi, P.Eng.,

Senior Compliance Engineer,

RIM Testing Services (RTS), A Division of Research In Motion Limited
Tel: +1 519 888-7465 x2442

Fax:+1 519 888-6906

Email: mattayi@rim.com




